
 
 

 

Agenda 
Airport Board 

Municipal Airport, 19623  40th Street, Oelwein, Iowa 

6:30 PM 
September 15, 2022  

Oelwein, Iowa 
 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Mayor Pro Tem: Lynda Payne 

Board Members:  Greg Bryan, Ken Woodraska, Tommy Nations, John Bagge, Jim Tuchscherer 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. 8-18-2022 Minutes  

EXPENSE REVIEW 

2. Expense Review. 

FBO REPORT 

OLD BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING DATE 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings 
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440 

1



 

Minutes 
Airport Board 
Municipal Airport, 19623  40th Street, Oelwein, Iowa 
August 18, 2022 - 6:30 PM 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order 6:30 p.m. 

   ROLL CALL 
  Present: Bryan, Woodruska, Tuchscherer, Nations, Bagge, City Liaison Stewart,  FBO Tegeler 

 Also Present: Mayor Brett Devore, Council Member Lynda Payne, Council Member Dave 
Garrigus, Pam Tegeler 

    APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Motion Woodruska, Second Tuchscherer to approve the June 16 minutes noting a comment 
regarding the meeting packets being sent out 4 days before the meeting was omitted.  All Ayes 
Expenses were reviewed with discussion on the courtesy car donation box and $45,000. Misc. 
income.    

   FBO REPORT 
In April, the board approved replacing the lights in the shop storage room. Mulfinger will be 
contacted regarding the progress of this. Both runways will be closed for a period during the 
crack sealing project. It was agreed the City should provide notice to tenants once the 
contractor’s schedule has been submitted.  

OLD BUSINESS 
The CIP projects were prioritized as follows: 

1. Lighting Vault replacement 

2. Acquire snow removal equipment 

3. Install vertical/visual guidance system 

NEW BUISNESS 
As requested, the board reviewed the area hangar rental rates. It was determined that OLZ was 
within the average rate range. Currently there are four vacant hangars. 
Motion was made by Tuchscherer, Second Nations, to not increase the hangar rates.   All Ayes 
The windows that were broken by rocks from the lawn mower were discussed. 
It was decided the stop sign at the airport exit would not be replaced. 
 

Next Meeting  -  September 15 
 
Motion Nations, Second Tuchscherer to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 PM.  All ayes 

 

2

Item 1.



CITY OF OELWEIN

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2022

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/06/2022     09:52AM       PAGE: 1

AIRPORT

001-2800-43110 HANGAR RENT 651.00 1,842.00 16,000.00 14,158.00 11.5

001-2800-43120 LAND RENT .00 .00 32,000.00 32,000.00 .0

001-2800-47053 COURTESY CAR DONATIONS .00 128.08 100.00 (                     28.08) 128.1

001-2800-47130 JET A/100LL FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 3,121.80 3,121.80 4,500.00 1,378.20 69.4

TOTAL AIRPORT 3,772.80 5,091.88 52,600.00 47,508.12 9.7

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 3,772.80 5,091.88 52,600.00 47,508.12 9.7

3

Item 2.



CITY OF OELWEIN

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2022

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/06/2022     09:52AM       PAGE: 2

AIRPORT

001-2800-60100 SALARY .00 52.24 500.00 447.76 10.5

001-2800-63100 BUILDING 1,252.71 22,744.35 3,000.00 (              19,744.35) 758.2

001-2800-63310 VEHICLE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-2800-63730 COMMUNICATIONS 75.88 151.76 1,000.00 848.24 15.2

001-2800-63810 UTILITIES 397.88 688.85 5,500.00 4,811.15 12.5

001-2800-64950 CONTRACTS 2,941.00 5,882.00 36,414.00 30,532.00 16.2

001-2800-65041 EQUIPMENT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-2800-65060 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL AIRPORT 4,667.47 29,519.20 50,914.00 21,394.80 58.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 4,667.47 29,519.20 50,914.00 21,394.80 58.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                   894.67) (              24,427.32) 1,686.00 26,113.32 (1448.

4

Item 2.



    Account.Account number = "001280043110"-"001280065060"

    All accounts

    Actual amounts

Report Criteria:

Period: 08/22 (08/31/2022) Sep 06, 2022 10:00AM

Page: 1Detail Ledger - Airport Detail ReportsCITY OF OELWEIN

**Desc: ANNUAL TANK REG RENEWAL

40.00 IOWA STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISIONAP

**Desc: LP GAS    AIRPORT

1,118.00 MULGREW OIL COAP

**Desc: DRINKING WATER BOTTLES

7.00 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONINGAP

**Desc: PAPER TOWELS/TP/TRASH BAGS/CLEANING SUPPLIES/DISH SOAP

80.71 FAREWAY STORES INCAP

**Desc: DRINKING WATER BOTTLES

7.00 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONINGAP

001-2800-63100  BUILDING

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual             52.24   Total             52.24   YTD Budget            500.00   Unexpended            447.76 

001-2800-60100  SALARY

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget               .00   Unearned               .00 

001-2800-47990  MISC

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          3,121.80-  Total          3,121.80-  YTD Budget          4,500.00-  Unearned          1,378.20 

Description: JET A/100LL FUEL REIMBURSEMENT - TEGELER AVIATION

3,121.80-JET A/100LL FUEL REIMBURSEMENT - TEGELCR

001-2800-47130  JET A/100LL FUEL REIMBURSEMENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget               .00   Unearned               .00 

001-2800-47100  ELECTRICAL REIMBURSEMENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            128.08-  Total            128.08-  YTD Budget            100.00-  Unearned             28.08-

001-2800-47053  COURTESY CAR DONATIONS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget         32,000.00-  Unearned         32,000.00 

001-2800-43120  LAND RENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          1,842.00-  Total          1,842.00-  YTD Budget         16,000.00-  Unearned         14,158.00 

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - BILL WALENCEUSAR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KATHERINE McCAAR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - MICHAEL WILHELAR

65.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - PAUL MARCOTTEAR

155.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

90.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

90.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

56.00-Payment Applied - Hangars - KYLE RICH-CROP AR

001-2800-43110  HANGAR RENT

Balance
Credit

Amount
Debit

AmountPayee or DescriptionJournal

5

Item 2.

DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Credit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}


Period: 08/22 (08/31/2022) Sep 06, 2022 10:00AM

Page: 2Detail Ledger - Airport Detail ReportsCITY OF OELWEIN

894.673,772.80-4,667.47       Grand Totals:

       Number of transactions: 20    Number of accounts: 14 ProofCreditDebit

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget            500.00   Unexpended            500.00

001-2800-65060  OFFICE SUPPLIES

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget          2,500.00   Unexpended          2,500.00

001-2800-65041  EQUIPMENT

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          5,882.00   Total          5,882.00   YTD Budget         36,414.00   Unexpended         30,532.00

**Desc: AUGUST  FBO FEE

2,941.00TEGELER AVIATION LLCAP

001-2800-64950  CONTRACTS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            688.85   Total            688.85   YTD Budget          5,500.00   Unexpended          4,811.15

**Desc: ELECTRIC SERVICE

18.41ALLIANT ENERGYAP

**Desc: GARBAGE PICKUP

33.60BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL CO INCAP

**Desc: ELECTRIC SERVICE

345.87EAGLE POINT ENERGY 5 LLCAP

001-2800-63810  UTILITIES

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual            151.76   Total            151.76   YTD Budget          1,000.00   Unexpended            848.24

**Desc: AIRPORT PHONE SERVICE

31.93AUREON COMMUNICATIONSAP

**Desc: AIRPORT INTERNET SERVICE

43.95COMMUNITY DIGITAL WIRELESS LLCAP

001-2800-63730  COMMUNICATIONS

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget          1,500.00   Unexpended          1,500.00

001-2800-63310  VEHICLE

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual         22,744.35   Total         22,744.35   YTD Budget          3,000.00   Unexpended         19,744.35-

001-2800-63100  BUILDING (continued)

Balance
Credit

Amount
Debit

AmountPayee or DescriptionJournal

6

Item 2.

DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}
DrillThroughGUID{Report.Debit amount}
Gl0-215{tblJournalCode}


7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	8.18 Minutes
	Airport Board Minutes 8.18.2022

	Item 2.	Expense Reports
	08-2022 Aug Airport
	08-2022 Aug Airport Detail
	08-2022 August T Report

	Bottom

